From: _@environ ment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 November 2024 12:50

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Planning Objection update

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

N (1 there is an update on the actions from our meeting

that you were going to help progress.

- your drafted condition wording, both general condition and if there is a specific Whitlingham version
with nuanced wording
share statement to LPAs re Whitlingham

F

From: _@anglianwater.co.uk>

Sent: 18 November 2024 18:34
To: @environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: @anglianwater.co.uk>;

@environment-agency.gov.uk>;
Subject: RE: Planning Objection update

@environment-agency.gov.uk>

From: _@environment—agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 November 2024 11:54
To: @anglianwater.co.uk>

Cc: @anglianwater.co.uk>;
@environment-agency.gov.uk>; @environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning Objection update




*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

From: _@anglianwater.co.uk>

Sent: 14 November 2024 09:10

@environment-agency.gov.uk>;

I
[Oue/ Planning Manager

eU er\la _ Anglian Water Services Limited

Growth, Planning & Capacity Team

dro P (®) Thorpe Wood House, Thorpe Wood, Peterborough,

Cambridgeshire, PE3 6WT

anglian



The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
Itis intended only for the person named as addressee.

Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone
else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked
to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
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Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone
else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
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attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked
to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



